From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: March 14, 2022 11:41 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Request: Please share #ThankYouVTADrivers on your social media channels

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members,

Friday, March 18% is VTA’s Driver Appreciation day. We are requesting our riders to send a
Thank-you Note to our operators. To help us spread the word, could you please
share/repost/retweet these links using your social media channels? Thank you.

Twitter:
https://twitter.com/VTA/status/1503397691908403203?s=20&t=ywdt2aX2mlh2hymrgatQig

Facebook :
https://www.facebook.com/scvta/photos/a.126935260654751/5541869292494627/?type=3

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/p/CbF7mtmrAoA/?utm source=ig web copy link

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
Office of the Board Secretary

3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680
Board.secretary@yvta.orq

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that mowve you



https://twitter.com/VTA/status/1503397691908403203?s=20&t=ywdt2aX2mIh2hymrgatQig
https://www.facebook.com/scvta/photos/a.126935260654751/5541869292494627/?type=3
https://www.instagram.com/p/CbF7mtmrAoA/?utm_source=ig_web_copy_link
mailto:Board.secretary@vta.org

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: March 18, 2022 5:32 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members
Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: From VTA: 2021 Affordable Housing Report

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Attached is VTA’s Affordable Housing Report, which outlines the progress made as of calendar
year 2021, including the status of our Transit Oriented Development portfolio. This document
can also be found on VTA's Transit Oriented Development Program page,
https.//www.vta.org/business-center/transit-oriented-development.

Thank you.
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VTA Affordable Housing

Policy and Goals

In 2016, VTA adopted an Affordable Housing Policy that
established a goal that 35% of all housing units on TOD
sites should be affordable to households earning 60% of
Area Median Income (AMI) and below. The policy also
establishes that at least 20% of housing units in any TOD
project should be affordable to households earning 60%
of AMI and below, and half of all affordable units should be
for households earning 50% of AMI and below.

To achieve this goal, the VTA TOD program is working

with local jurisdictions and Santa Clara County to

produce mixed-income and 100% affordable housing
developments throughout our service area. VTA estimates
that there is potential for over 1,700 affordable units in our
real estate portfolio with supportive land use changes from
local jurisdictions.

Fast Facts: A Bay Area Housing Crisis

e Santa Clara County was the fourth-most expensive
housing market in the country in 2021, following
Marin County, San Mateo County, and
San Francisco County.

Source: Out of Reach, Low Income Housing Coalition 2021

e In 2021, a renter needed to earn over $122,000
($58.67/hour) to afford an average two-bedroom
unit in Santa Clara County, more than four times
the state minimum wage of $14/hour.

Source: Out of Reach, Low Income Housing Coalition 2021

2021 in a Snapshot

e More than half of all renters in Santa Clara County
spend more than one-third of their income on rent.
Source: California Housing Partnership

e Only 21% of households in Santa Clara County
earned enough to afford the median house price
in 2021, down from 36% in 2011.

Source: Out of Reach, Low Income Housing Coalition 2021

¢ In 2019, when the last Homeless Census took
place in Santa Clara County, there were 9,706
unsheltered residents in the County, a 42% increase
from the previous count in 2017.
Source: Santa Clara County Homeless Census & Survey 2019

Completed Projects: 244 Affordable Units

Almaden
» 20% Affordable
* 50 Affordable Units
« Completed 1999

Ohlone/Chynoweth
» 100% Affordable
» 194 Affordable Units
e Completed 1994

Active Projects: 477 Affordable Units
Tamien

» 24% Affordable

» 135 Affordable Units
Evelyn

» 100% Affordable

« 188 Affordable Units

Blossom Hill

» 27% Affordable

» 89 Affordable Units
Curtner

» 100% Affordable

» 65 Affordable Units
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Pre-Development Projects: 508 Affordable Units in Partnership
with the Santa Clara County Office of Supportive Housing

Capitol Berryessa

* 100% Affordable » 100% Affordable

» 200 Affordable Units » 150 Affordable Units
Branham Winchester

* 100% Affordable Homeownership » 100% Affordable

e 65 Affordable Units ¢ 105 Affordable Units !A !A - i

Current Portfolio

What's to Come in 2022

 Release of solicitations for Winchester Light Rail

Station

» Developer selection for Capitol, Berryessa, and
Winchester sites

» Updates to the VTA Affordable Housing Policy

* Pursuit of new affordable housing initiatives including
o Affordable homeownership
o Agency partnerships
o Neighborhood and workforce preferences

» Production of permanent supportive housing and rapid
[ Affordable Units [l Market Rate Units rehousing for unhoused individuals and families

Affordable Unit Breakdown

in Pre-Development Projects

A 2022 priority for the Transit-Oriented Development
team is adding supportive housing units to our
affordable housing portfolio. In partnership with the
Santa Clara County Office of Supportive Housing,
three of our pre-development projects (Capitol,
Berryessa, and Winchester) will include supportive
housing units as at least 25% of the total unit count.
Supportive housing is for individuals and families

who are experiencing or at risk of homelessness and
includes two types of housing: Permanent Supportive
Housing, which provides housing combined with
on-site services, including healthcare, substance
abuse treatment, and employment assistance, for
chronically homeless people; and Rapid Rehousing,
which provides short-term (two-year) housing and
services for individuals and families who are unhoused
or at risk of immediate homelessness. All the units in
our pre-development projects are affordable, and 22%
of those units are designated for supportive housing.

. Affordable Units . Supportive Housing Units



For more information, please visit:

vta.org/business-center/transit-oriented-development

Jessie O’Malley-Solis
TOD Program Manager
Jessie.O’'MalleySolis@vta.org

Josselyn Hazen
Senior TOD Project Manager
Josselyn.Hazen@vta.org

Cristina Nape

TOD Project Manager
Cristina.Nape@vta.org
Ron Golem

Director of Real Estate & TOD
Ron.Golema@vta.org
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